
FONDS DESCRIPTION (MBMS-28) 

Green Shutters fonds 

1933-1962 

11 cm of textual records 
1 photograph 

Green Shutters, a renowned tourist home at Mader’s Cove, Mahone Bay, was founded 

by Laura Judith Strum (1878-1959). The building was located on a 60-acre farm that her 

grandfather, Peter Strum, had acquired in 1812.  Originally built as house in 1855, the 

tourist home was completely renovated in 1932, the year that Strum opened it to the 

public. Following many years of successful operation by Strum, the management of the 

guest house was assumed by Hilda Maud (Grimm) Zinck (1906-2003), who ran the 

business from about 1950 to 1962. In 1959, Zinck self-published a compilation of the 

inn’s famous recipes, The Green Shutters Cookbook, a regional culinary classic that 

has been revised and is still in print today.  

Fonds consists of guest registers, a photograph, and promotional material documenting 

the operation of the tourist home Green Shutters at Mader’s Cove, Mahone Bay. 

The records were donated by Barbara Miller in 1994. 


